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Reagan Walker

From: Lake Worth Drainage District <info@lwdd.net>
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2016 3:33 PM
To: Reagan Walker
Subject: LWDD Weather Update - October 5, 2016 3PM

 

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here  
 

  

 

Weather Update  

You are receiving this email because you have expressed an interest or are the designated flood 
control/drainage entity.  

 

As of October 5, 2016 at 5:00 pm, all neighborhood discharge control structures must 
be closed and remained closed until farther notice. Opening a discharge control 
structure without authorization from the District may cause canal water to backflow 
into the community lake system.  
  
Residents should monitor local news stations for tracking updates and follow 
instructions from local authorities. The District will provide additional water 
management updates via email, website, Twitter and Facebook.  
  
Residents are reminded that District canal levels may increase with rainfall but will 
slowly recede in response to primary control structures making the necessary 
discharges. Rainfall may raise community lake levels and produce temporary flooding 
of streets, sidewalks and yards in low lying areas. Remember that these areas are 
designed and constructed to hold and store excess rainfall runoff to avoid flooding of 
homes and businesses. 
  
Caution should always be applied when walking or driving through flooded areas. For 
life threatening emergencies dial 911. Visit our website at www.lwdd.net for more 
information on managing water. 
  
Thank you, 
Lake Worth Drainage District 
561-498-5363 
info@lwdd.net  
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This message is only for those property owners within the boundary of the District. In general the District 
boundary is Okeechobee Blvd. to the Hillsboro Canal (or Broward County line) and from State Road 7 to 
I-95. For a map of the District click here. 
 
All others should contact the Palm Beach County Emergency Management at 561-712-6400. 
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